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MISSION STATEMENT 
D.C. Everest Area School District, in partnership with the 

community, is committed to being an innovative educational 
leader in developing knowledgeable, productive, caring, 
creative, responsible individuals prepared to meet the 

challenges of an ever-changing global society. 

 

TO: Dr. Casey Nye, Superintendent 
FROM: Dr. Kelley Strike, Assistant Superintendent of Operations 
DATE: December 10, 2025 
SUBJECT: 26-27 4K Contracts 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Legal counsel has reviewed contract contents in the past, and it contains no substantive 
adjustments from last year’s contract. The district may be seeking some revisions next year. 
 
In the 2025-2026 school year, payments will be quarterly, and we will continue that method. 
Contracts include an increase in payments to 4K providers from $2,613 to $2,625 per student, 
and the supply fee remains at $32.00. 
 
Recommendation: Approve the 4K contracts, which include an increase in payments to 4K 
providers from $2,613 to $2,625 per student, as well as the supply fee of $32 per student. 
 
 
 


